GunSter FILED 2/10/2025

DOCUMENT NO. 00919-2025
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706
Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

February 10, 2025
BY E-PORTAL

Mr. Adam Teitzman

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20250001-E1: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with
Generating Performance Incentive Factor

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Attached for filing, please find Florida Public Utilities Company’s Responses to Staff’s First Data
Request.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don’t hesitate to let me know if
you have any questions whatsoever.

Sincerely,

e

" A /e
Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stew‘alzt»P Al
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 521-1706

MEK
cc:/  (PSC Counsel — Brownless, Sandy)
(Office of Public Counsel — Christensen, Rehwinkel)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery DOCKET NO. 20250001-EI
clause with generating performance incentive

factor.,

1.

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY"’S
RESPONSES TO STAFF’S FIRST SET OF DATA REQUESTS

Please refer to Florida Public Utility Company’s (FPUC or Company)
revised June, July, August, September, and October 2024 A-Schedules, dated
December 20, 2024, Schedules A4, for the following requests.

a. Please refer to line 7 (in each revised A-Schedule) for the following
request. Please explain the factor(s) that lead to the downward
adjustment in “Net Energy for Load” for June through October 2024.

Company Response: The downward adjustments in Net Energy for Load are primarily
due to invoices inadvertently recorded incorrectly causing a credit refund and the
consolidation of the Company’s purchased power agreements which lowered costs.
Additionally, statistical reporting from the new CIS System was incorrect and has been
subsequently corrected. The corrections will be reflected in the year-to-date figures with
the revised December 2024 filing. This will be submitted at the same time as the January
2025 filing.

b. Please refer to line 11 (in each revised A-Schedule) for the following
request. Please explain the factor(s) that lead to the downward
adjustment in “Unaccounted for Energy (estimated)” for June
through October 2024. Specifically, explain how “Unaccounted for
Energy (estimated)” MWH can be negative.

Company Response: See response 1(a)

c. Please refer to lines 7 and 8, August through September 2024 revised A-
Schedules, for the following request. Please explain the factor(s)

that lead to the MWH for “Sales (Billed) being larger than MWH

“Net Energy for Load”.

Company Response: Sales billed was larger than net energy for load due to incorrect
reporting from the new CIS System. The corrected sales (billed) units will be reflected in



DOCKET No. 20250001-E|

the year-to-date sales (billed) on the revised December 2024 filing. This will be submitted
at the same time as the January 2025 filing.

2. Please explain, in general, why the Company revised it’s A-Schedules for

June through October, 2024.

Company Response: See response 1(a)
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